

Yorkshire North and East Methodist District

District Directory 2025/26

District Office – Naomi Prince (District Ministry Support)
The District Office is normally open every day between 8:30am-4:30pm

Tel – 07539 027151 Email – admin@yorkshirenemethodist.org

Charity Number: 1136133

District Website www.yorkshirenemethodist.org

Facebook www.facebook.com/YNEMethodists

Charity Number: 1136133

Content Page

Contents

District Directory 2025/26	1
Deputy and Assistant Chairs	3
District Team	3
District Officers and Advisors	4
District Diary	5
Safeguarding	8
District Committees	9
Yorkshire Plus Region	11
29/1 Kairos	12
29/2 The YNE Bridge Circuit	13
29/16 Tadcaster	18
29/23 Thirsk and Northallerton	19
29/26 Nidd Valley	20
29/31 North Yorkshire Coast	22
29/32 South Holderness	24
29/33 York	25
29/34 Ryedale	28
29/35 Driffield-Hornsea	30
29/36 Goole and Selby	31
29/37 Hull (Centre and West)	33
Ministers Widow(er)s	35
Contact Information	36

Deputy and Assistant Chairs

Deputy Chair- Revd Ben Clowes

Tel –07974 044141 Email – deputychair@yorkshirenemethodist.org

Assistant Chair (Church Development) – Revd Ruth Gilson-Webb

Tel – 07305 350088 Email – development@yorkshirenemethodist.org

Assistant Chair (New Streams) – Revd Andy Lindley

Tel – 01904 784545 Email – newstreams@yorkshirenemethodist.org

District Team

HR Officer - Andrew Crawford

Tel – 07825 337500 Email – hr@yorkshirenemethodist.org

Safeguarding Advocate – Jane Masterman

Tel – 07596 515021 Email – jane.masterman@yorkshirenemethodist.org

Digital Pioneer – Elliot Crippen

Tel – 07586 352771 Email – digital@yorkshirenemethodist.org

Net Zero Worker – Tim O'Brien

Tel – 07713 786770 Email – netzero@yorkshirenemethodist.org

District Officers and Advisors

Synod Secretary – Sandra Hayward

Presbyteral Synod Secretary – Revd Sarah Caddell

District Treasurer - Malcolm Lucas

District Property Secretary - Andrew Barraclough

Ecumenical Officer – Revd Ian Pruden

Sabbaticals Officer - Revd Graham Ransom

EDI Officer – Alister McClure

Rural Officer – Revd Ann Lett

Disability Access Advisor – Colin Hogg

Local Preachers Secretary – Vacant. Contact the District Office

Local Preachers Tutor – Revd Christine Hey

Probationers Secretary - Revd Peter Barnett

Under 5's Co-ordinator - Revd Gareth Baron

Lay Stationing Representative – Julia Branson

Manses Secretary – Sally Gall

Archives Advisor – Vacant. Contact the District Office

Grants Officer - Vacant. Contact the District Office

District Youth Administrator - Mark Gowlett

District Diary

Septemb	per 2025		
11 th	District Leadership Team	9:30am- 12:30pm	
13 th	Representative Session of Synod	9:30am- 12:30pm	Huntington Methodist Church/Hybrid
20 th	Advanced Safeguarding training	10am- 3:30pm	Portholme Church
24 th	Lay Employment Subcommittee	9:30am – 11am	
26 th	Building Sustainable Hope Celebration	4pm-6pm	Northallerton Methodist Church
30 th	Supervision Day	10am-3pm	Haxby and Wiggington Methodist Church
October	2025		
1 st	ONLINE Advanced Safeguarding Training	7pm-9pm	
3 rd -5 th	3Generate		NEC Birmingham
6 th	ONLINE Advanced Safeguarding Training	10am-12pm	_
9 th	District Induction	10:30am- 2pm	
Novemb	er 2025		
6 th	District Leadership Team	9:30am- 12:30pm	
10 th	ONLINE Advanced Safeguarding Training	10am-12pm	
11 th	ONLINE Advanced Safeguarding Training	7pm-9pm	
14 th	ONLINE Advanced Safeguarding Training	10am-12pm	

14 th	Informal Probationers Committee	All day	
Decembe			
5 th	District Safeguarding Group	9am-1pm	
January 2	026		
15 th	Advanced Safeguarding	10am-	Trinity Church -
	Training	3:30pm	Harrogate
22 nd	District Leadership Team	9:30am- 12:30pm	
February	2026		
4 th	Probationer Presentations	10am – 1pm	
13 th -15 th	FLOURISH		University of York
24 th	Advanced Safeguarding training	10am- 3:30pm	Toll Gavel United Church
March 20			1
3 rd	District Leadership Team	9:30am- 12:30pm	
4 th	Probationers Committee	All day	
14 th	Advanced Safeguarding Training	10am- 3:30pm	In Ryedale Circuit
April 2026	5		
23 rd	Advanced Safeguarding Training	10am- 3:30pm	Sewerby Methodist Church
May 2026	j		
9 th	Representative Session of Synod		Manor Academy
13 th	District Leadership Team	9:30- 12:30pm	
18 th	ONLINE Advanced Safeguarding Training	10am-12pm	
19 th	ONLINE Advanced Safeguarding Training	7pm-9pm	

21 st	Advanced Safeguarding	10am-	In the York Circuit
	Training	3:30pm	
June 2026			
3 rd – 5 th	Lay Employees Retreat	Wydale	
15 th	ONLINE Advanced	10am-12pm	
	Safeguarding Training		
18 th	ONLINE Advanced	10am-12pm	
	Safeguarding Training		
25 th - 1 st	Methodist Conference		Telford
July			
July 2026			
13 th	Advanced Safeguarding	10am-	Harrogate Road
	Training	3:30pm	Methodist Church
16 th	District Leadership Team	9:30am-	
		12:30pm	
August 20	26		
12 th	ONLINE Advanced	7pm-9pm	
	Safeguarding Training		
Septembe	r 2026		
12 th	Representative Session of	Morning	
	Synod		

Safeguarding

Advanced Online Training

Online training is split into 2 sections – a period of Self-study/e-learning which will take between 4-7 hours, and then a two-hour gathered session.

We are collaborating with our neighbouring Districts to provide a wide range of dates

2025/6 CSS Advanced Module - On-line Tickets, Multiple Dates | Eventbrite

Advanced In-Person Training

In-person training takes around 5hrs to complete and is a mix of conversation, videos and delivered training.

Advanced Safeguarding Training (in person) 2025-26 Tickets, Multiple Dates | Eventbrite

Train the Trainers

It is recommended that each circuit has 2-3 people who can deliver foundation training. Please contact Laura Tunnacliffe for more information

Regional Safeguarding Team

Regional Safeguarding Team Manager Manager of the Northeast: Karen Allen <u>allenk@methodistchurch.org.uk</u>

+44 (0) 79 6929 2581

Regional Officer for Safeguarding (YNE Contact): Vacant

Regional Officer for Safeguarding (In Training): Laura Tunnacliffe tunnacliffel@methodistchurch.org.uk
07354 862617

District Committees

The Chair and Synod Secretary are *ex officio* members of all committees.

District Leadership Team (Trustees)

Leslie Newton, Ben Clowes, Ann Fox, Bridget Bennett, Andrew Barraclough, Malcolm Lucas, Julia Branson, Naomi Prince, (Grant Officer Vacancy)

Safeguarding Group

Chair: Tanya Short Secretary: Naomi Prince
Leslie Newton, Graham Jones, Bridget Bennett, Elliot Crippen, Meg Munn,
Sarah Atkin, Gordon Hay, Fran Rhys, Ruth Gilson-Webb.

New Places for New People Team

Andy Lindley (Co- Chair), Liane Kensett (Co-chair), Naomi Prince, Elliot Crippen.

Lay Employment Sub-Committee

Leslie Newton (Chair), Graham Morgan, Andrew Crawford, Heather Memmott, Lois Cross

Probationers Committee

Leslie Newton (Chair), Peter Barnett (Secretary), Gail Hunt (Tutor), Sarah Caddell (Presbyteral Synod Secretary), Naomi Prince, Graham Thomas, Ann Lett, David Hunt, Alister McClure, Don Rolls, Robert Amos, Susan Overvoorde.

District Property Group

Leslie Newton, Nic Bentley, Emma Morgan, Andrew Barraclough, Colin Hogg, Angie Creswick

Net Zero Programme Board

Vacant (Chair), Tim O'Brien, Philip Bee, Lorraine Jones, Rose Gosling, Hamish Lease, Simon Pringle, Andrew Barraclough

Methodist Women in Britian Co-ordinating Team

Ruth Parry, Ann Baarda, Val Parker, Janet Duck, Janice Clark

North Yorkshire Standing Advisory Committee on Religious Education

(SACRE): Methodist Representative Tom Clayton

Yorkshire Plus Region

Sheffield

Chair of District: Revd Vicky Atkins
District Administrator: Katrin Hackett

Yorkshire West

Chair of District: Revd Kerry Tankard District Administrator: Lesley Whitaker

Regional Methodist Groups

Regional Methodist Groups are the following

- Complaints and Discipline Regional Support Group
- Regional Reconciliation Resource Group
- Curtailment Panel

If you require any of these groups, please contact the District Office

Learning Network

Learning Network Manager of the Northeast: Rachel McCallum mccallamr@methodistchurch.org.uk 07799 900478

Yorkshire North and East Contact: Graham Jones jonesg@methodistchurch.org.uk 07799 902574

29/1 Kairos

Those with Pastoral Oversight

Revd Andy Lindley Liane Kensett

Other local ministries

David Hunt (Administrator and Treasurer)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Naomi Prince (safeguarding@kairosmovement.org.uk)

Supernumeraries

Deacon David Hunt Revd Gail Hunt

29/2 The YNE Bridge Circuit

The Bridge Circuit holds 5 mission areas, as indicated below.

Superintendent – Revd Leslie Newton
Operations and Governance Superintendent - Sue Cutting
Mission Property Enabler – Thomas Rattigan
Circuit Administrator – Susan Smith
Circuit Safeguarding Officer - Sue Cutting (Ops.manager@yne-bridgecircuit.org.uk / 07979 036147)

Beverley Mission Area

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Fran Rhys Toll Gavel (LEP), Norwood, Walkington, Tickton (LEP) (Superintendent Mission)

Other local ministries

Christine Milburn (Older People)
Mary Pimblett (Families Worker)
Lydia Harrison (NPNP Pioneer Pastor)

Supernumeraries

Revd Diane Finch Revd David Wilkes

Bridlington Mission Area

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Nic Bentley Sewerby, Flamborough, St John's Burlington (SJB),

(Superintendent

Mission)

Revd Robert Amos Support to Sewerby, Flamborough, St John's

(supernumerary) Burlington (SJB)

Supernumeraries

Revd Robert Amos Revd John Fisher

Revd Peter Cross Revd Rosemary Nicholls

Revd Marie Dove

Wolds Edge Mission Area

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Ann Lett Wolds Edge Methodist Church with sites at

(Superintendent Pocklington, Newton upon Derwent, St Johns Market Mission) Weighton, Sancton, Holme upon Spalding Moor, with

Bubwith, Melbourne

Other local ministries

Susan Smith (Administrator)

Amy Shepherd (Church and Communities Worker)

Supernumeraries

Revd Geoffrey Dougill Revd Stephen Caddy Revd Malcolm Smalley

Pateley Bridge Mission Area

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Summerbridge and Darley Methodist Church

Shaun Swithenbank working over two sites,

(Superintendent Mission) The churches of Upper Nidderdale with sites at

Glasshouses, Pateley Bridge and Wath

Alan Jordan (Local Lay

Pastor)

Darley

Supernumeraries

Deacon Janet Durbin Revd Christopher Stark Deacon Rowland Wilkinson

Ripon and Lower Dales Mission Area

People with pastoral oversight

Revd Gareth Baron Bedale and District, Carthorpe, Ellington, Snape

(Superintendent

Mission)

Revd Ian Pruden Allhallowgate, Boroughbridge, Grewelthorpe,

Kirkby Malzeard, Dallowgill and Sawley

Bishop Monkton, Harrogate Road, Masham Revd Sarah Caddell Bedale and District, Masham and Snape

Catherine Clowes

(Local Lay Pastor)

Other local ministries

Samantha Price (Mission Area Support Officer)

Supernumeraries

Revd David Emison **Revd Barry Lumley Revd Keith Phipps** Deacon David Smith

Beverley Mission Area			
Norwood	Norwood	HU17 9HN	
Tickton	Main St, Tickton	HU17 8RX	
Toll Gavel	Toll Gavel, Beverley	HU17 9AA	
Walkington	Walkington	HU17 8RX	
Bridlington Mission Area			
Flamborough	Carter Lane, Flamborough	YO15 1LW	
St John Burlington	St John Street, Bridlington	YO16 7JS	
Sewerby	Main Street, Sewerby	YO15 1ER	
Wolds Edge Methodist Church			
Wolds Edge Methodist Church over 6 sites:			

Bubwith	Bubwith	YO8 6LS
Holme-on-S-M	Holme-on-Spalding-Moor	YO43 4EE
Melbourne	Main Street, Melbourne	YO42 4QJ
Newton	Main Street, Newton-on-Derwent	YO41 4DE
Pocklington (Church building)	Chapmangate, Pocklington	YO42 2BG
Pocklington (Church	1st Pocklington Scout Group Building	YO42 2QD
Congregation)	Burnby Lane	
Sancton	Low Street, Sancton	YO43 4QY
St John	Market Place, Market Weighton	YO43 3AJ
Pateley Bridge Mi	ssion Area	
Upper Nidderdale Meth	odist Church over 3 sites:	
Glasshouses	Main Street, Glasshouses	HG3 5QY
Pateley Bridge	Ripon Road, Pateley Bridge	HG3 5NL
Wath	Chapel Terrace, Wath, Harrogate	HG3 5PN
Summerbridge & Darley	Methodist Church over 2 sites:	
Summerbridge	Main Street, Summerbridge	HG3 4JH
Darley	Main Street, Darley, Harrogate	HG3 2QQ
Ripon and Lower	Dales Mission Area	
All Hallowgate	Victoria Grove, Ripon	HG4 1LG
Bedale & District	Wycar, Bedale	DL8 1EW
Bishop Monkton	Boroughbridge Road, Bishop Monkton	HG3 3QN
Boroughbridge	Horsefair, Boroughbridge	YO51 9AH
Carthorpe	Main Street, Carthorpe, Bedale	DL8 2LF
Snape	Nevilles Row, The Avenue, Snape	DL8 2SZ
Ellington	Ellington, Ripon	HG4 4PR
Grewelthorpe	Main Street, Grewelthorpe	HG4 3BT
Harrogate Road	Harrogate Road, Ripon	HG4 1TG
Kirkby Malzeard	Main Street, Kirkby Malzeard	HG4 4HN
Masham	34 Park Street, Masham	HG4 4HN
Dallowgill & Sawley Methodist Church over two sites :		

Dallowgill	Dallowgill, Ripon	HG4 3QY
Sawley	Sawley, Ripon	HG4 3EQ

29/16 Tadcaster

Those with pastoral oversight:

Revd Ann Fox Collingham , East Keswick, Tadcaster & Wetherby

(Superintendent)

Revd Abi Alex Boston Spa, Clifford, Lower Wharfe (at Appleton

Roebuck, Church Fenton & Ulleskelf)

Other local ministries

Juliana Caukwell (Administrator)
Paula Tweddle (Circuit Lay-Pastor and Circuit Safeguarding Officer)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Paula Tweddle (paula.Tweddle2022@outlook.com)

Associate/authorised ministers

Revd Uell Kennedy

Supernumeraries

Revd Kenneth Marshall

Appleton Roebuck	Main Street, Appleton Roebuck	YO23 7DG
Boston Spa	Spa Lane, Boston Spa	LS23 6AG
Church Fenton	Main Street, Church Fenton	LS24 9RF
Clifford	Church View Mews, Clifford	LS23 6HR
Collingham	Harewood Road, Collingham	LS22 5BL
East Keswick	Main Street, East Keswick	LS17 9EJ
Tadcaster	High Street, Tadcaster	LS24 9AT
Wetherby	Bank Street, Wetherby	LS22 6NQ

29/23 Thirsk and Northallerton

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Kim Hurst Northallerton (with Osmotherley), Appleton (Superintendent) Wiske, Brompton, Sowerby, St James Green

Thirsk, Thorton Le Beans, Romanby

Other local ministries

Helen McCormack (Pastoral and Development work with Older People) Naomi Hogan (Administrator)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Naomi Hogan (safeguarding.tandna@gmail.com)

Associate Minister

Revd David Warrington (retired)

Supernumeraries

Revd Richard Bradshaw
Revd Geoffrey Bruce
Revd Dr Kenneth Carveley
Revd Ruth Crompton
Revd Malcolm Sellers
Revd Michael Webster
Revd Gordon Webster

Revd Sandra Marshall RAF Leeming Chaplain Deacon Jo Critchley

Appleton Wiske	Front Street, Appleton Wiske	DL6 2AA
Brompton	The Green, Brompton, Northallerton	DL6 2QT
Northallerton	High Street, Northallerton	DL7 8EG
Osmotherley	Chapel Passage, Osmotherley	DL6 3BJ
Romanby	The Fairway, Romanby	DL7 8BQ
Sowerby	Front Street, Sowerby	YO7 1JQ
St James	St James Green, Thirsk	Y07 1AQ
Thornton-le-Beans	Thornton-le-Beans	DL6 3SP

29/26 Nidd Valley

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Ben Clowes (Superintendent) Trinity, Pannal, Wesley Centre

Revd Gordon Hay Gracious Street, Kirk Hammerton,

Wesley Chapel

Revd Ian Bryon Harlow Hill, Woodlands

Revd Lesley Taylor Bilton Area, Starbeck, Scotton

Deacon Gary Hoare New Housing Mission

Clair Webster (Local Lay Pastor)
Revd Ron Hicks (Supernumerary)
Revd Diane Hicks (Supernumerary)
Revd Gillian Robertson
Trinity, Pannal
Killinghall
Park Grove
Kearby

(Supernumerary)

Other local ministries

Kate Morley (Administrator)

Jackie Daysh (Centre Manager – Gracious Street)

Julian Smith)Wesley Centre Manager)

Nick Garrett (Pioneer Pastor – Gracious Street)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Revd Ron Hicks (safeguarding.nvmcircuit@gmail.com)

Supernumeraries

Revd Brian Hoare

Revd Isobel Akers **Revd Gillian Houghton** Revd Anne Brown Revd Colin Lake Revd David Bucktrout Revd Keith Page Revd Arnold Clay Revd Angela Hoare **Revd Ruth Parry Deacon Rosemary Coggrave** Deacon Ian Cooper **Revd Linda Phillips Revd Trevor Dixon** Revd Gillian Robertson Revd Mark Godfrey Revd Leonora Wassell Revd Diane Hicks **Revd Michael Wearing Revd Ron Hicks** Revd Peter Whittaker

Revd Dr Mervyn Willshaw

Chaplain of Ashville College - Catherine Frieze

Bilton	Skipton Road, Bilton, Harrogate	HG1 3EX
Gracious Street	Gracious St, Knaresborough	HG5 8DS
Harlow Hill	Otley Road, Harrogate	HG2 0AG
Kearby	Kearby, Wetherby	HG3 1HX
Killinghall	Ripon Road, Killinghall	HG3 2DG
Kirk Hammerton	Chapel St, Kirk Hammerton	YO26 8DA
Pannal	Spring Lane, Pannal	HG3 1NP
Park Grove	Park Grove, Knaresborough	HG5 9ET
Scotton	Main Street, Scotton	HG5 9HY
Starbeck	High Street, Starbeck	HG2 7LH
Trinity (Harrogate)	Trinity Road, Harrogate	HG2 9AU
Wesley	Oxford Street, Harrogate	HG1 1PP
Woodlands	Wetherby Road, Harrogate	HG2 7SG

29/31 North Yorkshire Coast

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Graham Morgan Westborough, Queen Street

(Superintendent)

Revd Gareth Phillips Briggswath & Sleights, Burniston,

Fylingthorpe, Littlebeck

Revd Janet Rossall Cayton, Filey, Sherburn

Revd Dr Loren Whetsell Ayton, Northstead, Scalby, Wreyfield

Drive

Revd Susan Greenwood Hawsker, Robin Hood Bay

(Supernumeraries with pastoral

oversight)

Revd Dr Kevin Ridd Seamer

(Supernumeraries with pastoral

oversight)

Revd David Coote (URC Minister) Emmanuel St. John's (LEP)

Other local ministries

Tom Clayton (Community Worker)
Fiona Kemp (Circuit Support Manager)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Fiona Kemp (nycmcircuit@gmail.com / 01723 355429)

Associate/authorised ministers

Revd David Coote Rev Kenneth Prescot

Supernumeraries

Revd Martin Calver
Revd Brian Fitzpatrick
Revd Susan Greenwood
Revd Edwin Salt
Revd Christine Hey
Revd Mary Jackman
Revd Andrew Letby
Revd Mary Street
Revd Dr Kevin Ridd
Revd Bruce Russell
Revd Edwin Salt
Revd Ann Staton
Revd John Staton
Deacon Terry Street

Deacon Belinda Letby Revd Dr David Perry Revd Virginia Ramsay Deacon Maureen Thorpe Revd Pamela Ward Revd Harold Stuteley

Ayton	3 Pickering Rd, West Ayton, Scarboro'	YO13 9JE
•	3 Fickering Nu, West Ayton, Scarbord	1013 316
Briggswath &	Carr Hill Lane, Briggswath, Whitby	YO21 1RS
Sleights	Carr Till Lane, Briggswatti, Writtsy	1021 11(3
Burniston	High Street, Burniston	YO13 0HJ
Cayton	Main Street, Cayton	YO11 3RS
Emmanuel St John	St John's Road, Scarborough	YO12 5ES
Filey	Station Avenue, Filey	YO14 9AE
Fylingthorpe	Fylingthorpe, Whitby	YO22 4TT
Hawsker	Scarboro' Rd, Low Hawsker, Whitby	YO22 4LE
Littlebeck	Littlebeck, Sleights, Whitby	YO22 5HA
Northstead	Givendale Road, Northstead	YO12 6LG
Queen Street	Queen Street, Scarborough	YO11 1HQ
Robin Hood's Bay	Wesley Road, Robin Hood's Bay	YO22 4RW
Scalby	North Street, Scalby, Scarborough	YO13 ORP
Seamer	Eastgate, Seamer	YO12 4RB
Sherburn	St Hilda's Street, Sherburn	YO17 8PG
Westborough	Westborough, Scarborough	YO11 1TS
Wreyfield Drive	Wreyfield Drive, Newby, Scarborough	YO12 6NP

29/32 South Holderness

Titular Superintendent: Revd Leslie Newton

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Eric Raygor Sutton (with Bransholme), Holderness Road,

Kingston Wesley (with Bilton Grange) and

Portobello

Revd Ian Greenfield Elsternwick, Hedon and Withernsea

Steven Clayton Holderness Road, Kingston Wesley and Portobello

Other local ministries

Nichola Seager (Children and Families Worker)

Vivienne Wilkes (Administrator)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Vivienne Wilkes (office@southholdernessmethodistcircuit.co.uk 01482 788728 / 07563094742)

Supernumeraries

Deacon Susan Langdale Revd Mary Lloyd Revd Randall Barlow Revd Susan Sowden

Bilton Grange	Nestor Grove, Hull	HU7 4TD
Bransholme	Goodhart Road, Hull	HU7 4DW
Elstronwick	Front Lane, Elstronwick	HU12 9BP
Hedon	Church Lane, Hedon	HU12 8EL
Kingston Wesley	Holdnerness Road, Hull	HU9 3LP
Sutton	Church Street, Sutton, Hull	HU7 4TD
Withernsea	Hull Road, Withernsea	HU19 2DZ

29/33 York

Those with pastoral oversight:

Revd John Hayward Strensall, Sheriff Hutton, Huntington (with

Thorton le Clay), Central, Southlands,

Heworth, Heslington (LEP), Clifton Moor (LEP).

Revd Elizabeth Cushion Clifton, Hessay (LEP), Poppleton, Lidgett

Revd Rory Dalgliesh Haxby and Wiggington, Holgate Revd Alex Middleton- Easingwold, Villages Together,

Laing Haxby & Wigginton

Revd Jill Pullan Acomb, Bishopthorpe (LEP), Copmanthorpe,

Acaster Malbis, West Thorpe

Deacon Kate Paterson Central, Southlands

(City Centre Mission)

Alyson Christy (local

pastor)

Heworth.

Other local ministries

Angie Creswick (Resources Manager)
Lois Cross (Circuit Support Manager)
Victoria Etherington (University and Young Adult Chaplain)
Lorraine Jones (Children and Families)
Amy Shepherd (Youth)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Vacant

Other Ministers Stationed within the circuit

Revd Graham Jones (Connexional Team) Revd Gill Newton (Connexional Team)

Supernumeraries

Revd David Archer Deacon Joan Patton
Revd Graham Carter Revd David Priestnall
Revd Michael Chester Revd Geoffrey Revett

Revd Ruth Duck **Revd Sue Swires Revd Graham Evans** Revd John Trevenna **Revd Andrew Foster** Revd Ann Vaughan Revd Helen Freeston Revd Ian Waterfield Revd Ann Haith Revd John White Revd Hazel Hanson Revd Gerald Wilson **Revd David Jones Revd Maurice Staton Revd Roy Kilner Revd Louise Grosberg**

Revd Len Karn

Forest of Galtres Anglican/Methodist Primary School

Chaplain (Vacant)

Foundation Governor – Andrew Foster

Acaster Malbis	Mill Lane, Acaster Malbis	YO23 2UJ
Acomb	Front Street, Acomb, York	YO24 3BX
Alne (Villages Together)	Alne, York	YO61 1TB
Bishopthorpe	Sim Balk Lane, Bishopthorpe	YO23 2QH
Central	St Saviourgate, York	YO1 8NQ
Clifton	Clifton, York	YO30 6AL
Clifton Moor	Revelin Way, York	YO30 4UD
Copmanthorpe	21 Main Street, Copmanthorpe	YO23 3ST
Easingwold	Chapel Street, Easingwold	YO61 3AE
Haxby Wigginton	The Village, Haxby, York	YO32 2JJ
Heslington	Field Lane, Heslington, York	YO10 5EE
Hessay	Main Street, Hessay	YO26 8JR
Heworth	Heworth Village, York	YO31 1AE
Holgate	Acomb Road, York	YO24 4AE
Huby (Villages Together)	Main Street, Huby	YO61 1HS
Huntington	Strensall Road, Huntington, York	YO32 9SH
Lidgett	Wheatlands Grove, York	YO26 5NH
Poppleton	The Green, Poppleton	YO26 6DP
Sheriff Hutton	West End, Sheriff Hutton	YO60 6SH
Southlands	Bishopthorpe Road, York	YO23 1NX
Strensall	The Village, Strensall, York	YO32 5XR

Tholthorpe (Villages	The Green, Tholthorpe	YO61 1SL
Together)		
Thornton-le-Clay	High Street, Thornton	YO60 7TE
West Thorpe	West Thorpe, Acomb, York	YO24 2PN

29/34 Ryedale

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Andy Lindley Malton, Norton Bethel (Leavening), Norton

(Superintendent) Trinity, Scagglethorpe.

Revd Graham Ransom EAST Church with sites at Ebberston, Allerston,

Sinnington and Thornton le Dale. St Hilda's Beadlam - Kirkdale (LEP), Kirkbymoorside,

Pickering.

Revd Mel Burnside Rievaulx, Helmsley
Revd Jane Brown Hovingham, Slingsby

Associate/authorised ministers

Revd Mel Burnside Revd Jane Brown

Other local ministries

Karen Pattison (Mission Worker) Ann Thomas (Administrative Assistant)

Other ministers stationed within the circuit

Revd Mark Haynes

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Sue Holmes (sueholmes@post.com / 01377 249313)

Supernumeraries

Revd Peter Clark Revd Rosie Coles
Revd John Dimmock Revd Michael Williams
Revd Richard Hall Revd Dr Penny Worth

Revd Jane Pickering

EAST Methodist C	hurch over 4 sites	
Ebberston	Main Street, Ebberston	YO13 9NR

Allerston	Main Street, Allerston	YO18 7PG
Sinnington	Main Street, Sinnington	YO62 6SQ
Thornton le Dale	Maltongate, Thornton le Dale	YO18 7RJ
Helmsley	Ashdale Road, Helmsley	YO62 5DD
Hovingham	Market Square, Hovingham	YO62 4JX
Kirkbymoorside	Piercy End, Kirkbymoorside	YO62 6DQ
Kirkdale LEP	St Hilda's Church, Beadlam	YO62 7ST
Leavening	Main Street, Leavening	YO17 9SA
Malton	Wesley Centre, Saville Street, Malton	YO17 7LL
Norton Bethel	Commercial Street, Norton, Malton	YO17 9HY
Norton Trinity	Commercial Street, Norton, Malton	YO17 9JA
Pickering	Potter Hill, Pickering	YO18 8AA
Rievaulx	Rievaulx Bank, Rievaulx	YO62 5LB
Scagglethorpe	Main Street, Scagglethorpe	YO17 8DY
Slingsby	The Green, Slingsby	YO62 4AA

29/35 Driffield-Hornsea

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Peter Barnett Nafferton, Hutton Cranswick, Lund, Driffield,

(Superintendent) The Wolds

Deacon Jackie Fowler Aldbrough, Beeford, Hornsea, Leven, New

Ellerby, Brandesburton, Skirlaugh (LEP-C)

John Gleaves (Local Lay

Pastor)

Hutton, Cranswick, Lund, The Wolds

Other local ministries

Vacant (Circuit Administrator)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Hiliary Himsworth (driffieldhornseasafeguarding@gmail.com / 01964 240136)

Supernumeraries

Revd Bill Anderson Revd Richard Teal
Revd Colin Barrett Revd Ian Hill

Revd John Brown

Deacon Keith Gough

Revd David Johnson

Revd Heather Cooper

Revd Doreen Hare

Revd Geoffery Senior

Aldbrough	High Street, Aldbrough	HU11 4RP
Beeford	Main Street, Beeford	YO25 8AY
Brandesburton	34 Main Street, Brandesburton	YO25 8RL
Driffield	52 Westgate, Driffield	YO25 6TJ
Hornsea	Newbegin, Hornsea	HU18 1PB
Hutton Cranswick	Orchard Lane, Hutton	YO25 9QU
Leven	East Street, Leven	HU17 5NG
Lund	Lockington Road, Lund	YO25 9TG
Nafferton	High Street, Nafferton	YO25 4JR
New Ellerby	Main Street, New Ellerton	HU11 5AR
Skirlaugh	Church Lane, Skirlaugh	HU11 5EU
The Wolds	Dead Lane, Bainton	YO25 9NN

29/36 Goole and Selby

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Ruth Gilson Shared pastoral oversight of the following

Webb (Acting churches: Barlby and Osgodby, Barmby, Brayton,

Superintendent) Burn, Camblesforth, Carlton, Eastrington,

Revd Joseph Kwallah Eggborough, Gilberdyke, Goole Central (LEP), Goole Revd Arthur Trinity (LEP), Hambleton, Hemingbrough, Hensall, Howden, North Duffield, Portholme Road (LEP),

(Supernumerary) Sherburn, Snaith, St Francis (Thorpe

Willoughby)(LEP), Wistow (LEP)

Eileen Clarkson (Lay Barlby & Osgodby, Hemingbrough and North

Pastor) Duffield

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Bridget Bennett (07939 556832/ bjbennett@talktalk.net)

Associate Minister

Revd Dr John Claydon

Supernumeraries

Revd Arthur Harbottle Revd Harry Gillespie Revd Helena Harbottle Revd Derek Lund Revd Michael Wilson

Barlby Osgodby	Hull Road, Osgodby	YO8 5HG
Barmby	High Street, Barmby-on-the-Marsh	DN14 7HS
Brayton	Chapel Lane, Brayton, Selby	YO8 9EE
Burn	Main Road, Burn	YO8 8LJ
Camblesforth	Brigg Lane, Camblesforth	YO8 8HJ
Carlton	Main Street, Carlton	DN14 9LU
Eggborough	Selby Road, Eggborough	DN14 OLP
Gilberdyke	Clementhorpe Rd, Gilberdyke, Brough	HU15 2UB
Goole Central	North Street, Goole	DN14 5QB

Goole Trinity	Clifton Gardens, Goole	DN14 6AS
Hambleton	Chapel Street, Hambleton	YO8 9JG
Hemingbrough	Main Street, Hemingbrough	YO8 6QE
Hensall	Main Street, Hensall, Goole	DN14 0QZ
Howden	Hailgate, Howden	DN14 7SX
North Duffield	Market Weighton Road, North Duffield	YO8 5RL
Portholme Road	Portholme Road, Selby	YO8 4QH
Sherburn	Church View, Sherburn-in-Elmet	LS25 6HZ
Skipwith	York Road, Skipwith	YO8 5SQ
Snaith	Cowick Road, Snaith	DN14 9JF
Thorpe Willoughby	Fox Road, Thorpe Willoughby	YO8 9NA
Wistow	Church Hill, Wistow	YO8 3UU

29/37 Hull (Centre and West)

Those with pastoral oversight

Revd Louisa Haynes Askew Avenue, Cottingham, Derringham Bank

(Superintendent) and Willerby

Revd Helen Hickson Anlaby Park (with Selby Street), Princes Avenue

Revd Christine Sutherby Bricknell Avenue, Clowes (with Mosaic), Trinity
Revd Emma Morgan Bricknell Avenue, Clowes (with Mosaic), Trinity
Revd Andrew Orton All Saints South Cave, Brough, North Ferriby,

Swanland (LEP) , Tower Hill, Wallingfen

(Newport)

Revd Simon Cross Swanland (LEP)

Peter Vince (Local-Lay Bricknell, Clowes with Mosaic, Trinity and

Pastor) Princes Avenue

Karen Clark (Local-Lay Brough

Pastor)

Other local ministries

Peter Kirby (Finance Officer)

Vivienne Wilkes (Administrator and Property Officer)

Kathryn Lonsdale (Chaplain of Willersley House)

Circuit Safeguarding Officer

Vivienne Wilkes (office@hullcentreandwest.org.uk / 01482 845869/07746922365)

Supernumeraries

Revd Robin Ellis

Revd Janet Whelan

Revd Mark Sherman

Other Ministers stationed within the circuit

Revd Tony Brookes (Head of Chaplaincy at Hull University Teaching Hospitals) NHS)

Anlaby Park	256 Hull Road, Anlaby Common, Hull	HU4 7RR
Askew Avenue	Askew Avenue, Hull	HU4 6NR
Bricknell Avenue	277 Bricknell Avenue, Hull	HU5 4TJ
Brough	54 Welton Road, Brough	HU15 1DL
Clowes	Greenwood Avenue/1st Avenue, Hull	HU6 9NA
Cottingham	Hallgate, Cottingham	HU16 4BD
Derringham Bank	Willerby Road, Hull	HU5 5DT
Wallingfen	Main Road, Newport, Brough	HU15 2RG
North Ferriby	21 High Street, North Ferriby	HU14 3EP
Princes Avenue	91 Princes Avenue, Hull	HU5 3QP
Selby Street	Selby Street, Hull	HU3 3PT
South Cave	Church Hill, South Cave, Brough	HU15 2EU
Swanland	Main Street, Swanland	HU14 3QR
Tower Hill	Tower Hill, Hessle	HU13 OSP
Trinity	247 Newland Avenue, Hull	HU5 2EJ
Willerby	Carr Lane, Willerby	HU10 6JP

Ministers Widow(er)s

Circuit
_

Ailsa Clark	2
Ann Emms	26
Anne Kirkman	31
Brenda Freeman	24
Brenda Whitfield	37
Chris Smith	34
Christine Curtis	31
David Thompson	33
Doreen Dykes	2
Dorothy Wilson	33
Edith Bramhall	34
Eileen Hannah	33
Eileen Rimmer	33
Eileen Washbrook	34
Frank Hale	2
Gladys Hall	26
Inge Bailey	2
Isabel Rushworth	24
Janet Wilson	2
Jenny Powley	33
Jill Slijper	33
Joan Teasdale	24
Joyce Spencer	31
Kathleen Tibbetts	33
Mary Taylor	26
Patricia Walton-Pratt	33
Ruth Parr	37
Susan Pearce	33

Contact Information

The following contact information is subject to the following Privacy Notice

The Yorkshire North and East District cares about your privacy and your trust is important to us. If you wish to amend your information, or have any other queries relating to collection, sotrage, or use of personal data by the District, pelase contact the District Office at admin@yorkshirenemethodist.org

Our full privacy notice can be found online at <u>Managing Trustees' Privacy Notice - Trustees for Methodist Church Purposes</u> (tmcp.org.uk)

Please keep this information safe and be prepared to shred it at the publication of updated District Directories.

Charity Number: 1136133

Charity Number: 1136133 38

Charity Number: 1136133 39